




From: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
To:
Subject: FW: Inquiry Accreditation
Date: 11 August 2014 18:22:47

Press Office
Independent Jersey Care Inquiry
T: 00 44 1534 509848
E: press@jerseycareinquiry.org
W: www.jerseycareinquiry.org

From: Jersey Care Inquiry
Sent: 16 June 2014 12:44
To: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
Subject: FW: Inquiry Accreditation

Eversheds LLP
Solicitors to the Independent Jersey Care Inquiry
T: 0800 735 0100
Int: +44(0) 1534 828 798
E: info@jerseycareinquiry.org
W: www.jerseycareinquiry.org

From: Ryan Morrison 
Sent: 16 June 2014 12:10
To: Jersey Care Inquiry
Subject: Inquiry Accreditation

Hello,

I’d like to apply for accreditation for two people from BBC News online.

Ryan Morrison – 
Mike Weir – 
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You can contact Ben Chapple, Senior Broadcast Journalist –   – 
  - Broadcasting House, Bulwer Avenue
St Sampsons, Guernsey, GY2 4LA
 
Thank you in advance
 
Ryan Morrison | Broadcast Journalist and Presenter
t.   | m. 
bbc.co.uk/Jersey | bbc.co.uk/Guernsey
bbc.co.uk/Devon | bbc.co.uk/Cornwall
 
@upyourego | @jsyintroducing | @bbcjersey
 

 
 



From: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
To:
Subject: FW: Accreditation for Bailiwick Express
Date: 13 August 2014 16:15:05

FYI - Anna

Press Office
Independent Jersey Care Inquiry
T: 00 44 1534 509848
E: press@jerseycareinquiry.org
W: www.jerseycareinquiry.org

From: James Filleul 
Sent: 13 August 2014 14:59
To: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
Cc: 
Subject: Accreditation for Bailiwick Express

Hi Anna, 

Thanks for your calls today. To confirm, we would like to be accredited to cover the Care
 Inquiry. The journalists involved will be either myself, Ben Queree, Natalie Jardine, Guy Le
 Maistre (freelance) or Julia Hunt (freelance). It’s most likely to be Guy. I am the main point
 of contact, and my number is  or , with my e-mail
 . My news editor is Ben Queree, on the same number or
 . 

I will ask Guy to bring photo ID with him when he attends, as will any of the others names
 above. 

Please do let me know if you need any further info at all. 

Best, 

James Filleul,
Editor.
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From: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
To:
Subject: FW: Inquiry Accreditation
Date: 11 August 2014 18:19:50

Press Office
Independent Jersey Care Inquiry
T: 00 44 1534 509848
E: press@jerseycareinquiry.org
W: www.jerseycareinquiry.org

From: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
Sent: 15 May 2014 11:23
To: Giulia Heath
Subject: Re: Inquiry Accreditation

Thankyou Guilia,

This has been forwarded to the legal team who are collecting all requests
and will be in touch,

Best regards,

Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------
From: Giulia Heath
Date:15/05/2014 11:07 AM (GMT+00:00)
To: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
Subject: Inquiry Accreditation

Good Morning,

First of all my apologies that I have not contacted you earlier in relation to this request.
My colleague attended the launch, and has since been away, hence the delay.
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Please could I apply for accreditation on behalf of Channel 103.

The point of contact is myself  - Giulia Heath, News Editor   ,
 tel      6 Tunnell Street, St Helier 

Your second contact is Hannah Walker, Senior Broadcast Journalist,
   

The third journalist potentially covering the inquiry is Marie Raine
 

Photographs attached.

Many thanks, and apologies again it is late.

Giulia 

-- 
Giulia Heath
News Editor
Channel 103fm
 
Follow us on twitter @Channel103News and Facebook
 
6 Tunnell Street
St Helier
Jersey
JE2 4LU

www.channel103.com
 

Channel 103 is listened to by 64% of Jersey’s population and has a local market share of 35.8%
 (source –
RAJAR/Ipsos/MORI/RSMB Q4 2013)
DISCLAIMER:
This correspondence contains information some or all of which may be legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient only. If an 
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this correspondence, please notify the author. If you are not the intended recipient 
you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, or rely on this correspondence.

The contents, comments and views contained or expressed within this correspondence do not necessarily reflect those of Channel 
103 Ltd and are not intended to create legal relations with the recipient.

Channel 103 Ltd is a limited company registered in Jersey
Registered number:  48685
Registered office:  6 Tunnell Street, St Helier, Jersey JE2 4LU

http://www.twitter.com/channel103news
http://www.facebook.com/channel103
http://www.channel103.com/





































